



Mail to:

James L. Plosia, Jr.
Jonathan F. Cohen
Donald S. Dinsmore
Veronica A. Acevedo
Rasheta T. Butler

51 Gibraltar Drive,
Suite 3B
Morris Plains, NJ 07950
(908) 888-2547 (p)
(908) 548-0811 (f)
www.pclawnj.com

Monmouth County:
1129 Broad Street
Shrewsbury, NJ 07702

April 14, 2026

Via email

John Petrolino

opra+request-88459-881cf0a4@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") Request

Dear Mr. Petrolino:

Our office represents the Borough of Englishtown ("Borough"). Please accept this correspondence in response to the Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request you submitted to the Borough.

Your request seeks the following records:

Any emails to and/or from Councilman Brenden Sharkey that include the words:

*"Finance," "Budget," "Money," "Bid," "Keyport," "CFO,"
"Financial," "Mayor," "Alite," "John," "Daniel," "Francisco,"
"Dan," "Meeting," "Meet," "Call," "Cell," "Harassment," and/or
"Sexual"*

Relevant timeframe: From April 2025 to September 2025

Following a diligent search, the Borough has identified one (1) email responsive to your request. That email is being withheld in its entirety as it is protected from disclosure under the attorney-client privilege and the deliberative/consultative exemption. Please refer to the enclosed log, which provides additional detail regarding the withheld record, as required under OPRA.

Accordingly, the Borough has closed this request. If you have any questions or require further clarification, feel free to contact this office.

PLOSIA COHEN LLC

By: /s/ Veronica A. Acevedo
Veronica A. Acevedo, Esq.